
 

 

 
  

August 17, 2021                                     Response Required:   Yes 
 
 
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety             Re: IR CT-01 20210729 Final w/ Enclosures 
1313 Sherman St. Room 215                               
Denver, CO 80203                             
Attention:  Peter Hays, Environmental Protection Specialist                    
 
 
Subject: Response to Final Inspection Report Inspection 7.29.2021 and Permit Amendment Proposal M-2019-041 
 
Mr. Hays- 
 

SEMA is in receipt of your inspection response via e-mail dated 8.14.2021. The Inspection included one possible violation: “Land has 

been affected outside of the approved permit boundary.” 

 

SEMA plated the existing roadway with supplemental asphalt millings for no reason other than dust suppression measures.  

 

SEMA is willing to consent to the violation and accept a reduced civil penalty at this time to avoid a board hearing as indicated in your 

previous e-mail dated 8.13.2021.  

 

At this time SEMA is requesting an amendment to existing Permit M-2019-041 to include the addition of 1 access point  into the pit from 

CR – 7 using a pre existing/established access point and continue to and through the mine location. Attached to this e-mail 

correspondence are the following to include in the amendment: 

 

A. Exhibit A Motorcycle Permit Existing Access Road North Edge of Property 

B. Exhibit B Motorcycle Permit Existing Access Road North Edge of Property 

C. Mile 250 Land Survey Plat Existing Access Point 

 

Additionally, the proposed permit language will include: “ Access and/or egress to the mine site will occur from existing approved access 

point from CR 7 and flow in an easterly fashion through the mine pit location and generally exit from the eastern portion of the project 



 

 

 
  

near I-25 frontage road. Two access/egress points will be utilized and the 1.25 acres will be included as disturbance in the permit still 

yielding less than 30 allowable disturbance acres.”  

 

Please let me know if this is acceptable and what further steps need to be taken. I appreciate the considerations.  

 

 

Sincerely,  

SEMA Construction, Inc. 

 

 

 

Gavin Madsen 

Project Manager 
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